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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Vaishali Temghare <vaishali@cdinfoware.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 5:55 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma; Cdinfotech-Manisha
Subject: Re: Apple iMac 24- Z19E000EU

Dear Sir, 

Please find below is the quote, 

Apple Z19L | Blue :-  

Apple M3 chip with 8-core CPU with 4 performance cores and 4 efficiency cores, 10-core GPU and 16-core Neural Engine 

16GB unified memory / 2TB SSD storage /Gigabit Ethernet /Magic Mouse /Magic Keyboard with Touch ID - US English/ 

Accessory Kit /Two USB 3 ports /Two Thunderbolt / USB 4 ports 

 

  

Rs. 204500+18% per unit  

  

  

Terms & Condition :- 

Delivery time  6 to 8 weeks Minimum 
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NON- cancellable Order 

100% advance for Order process  

MRP - 254,900.00 

 

 
On 03-09-2024 15:17, Herambraj Sonawane wrote: 

Dear Partner 
  
Kindly find below configuration and provide quote . 
  
  
Apple iMac 24- Z19E000EU 
24-inch iMac with retina 4.5K Display  
Apple M3 Chip with 8-Core CPU AND 10 Core GPU 
16GB RAM 2TB SSD- BLUE COLOR 
  
QTY -1 
  
Delivery location – KAPCO HO OFFICE D BLOCK WORLI SHIVSAGAR ESTATE . 
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
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